Kauai Intergroup Meeting August 1, 2015

Opened with the Serenity prayer

Secretary's Report- Minutes from last month were accepted.

Old Business- discuss to use colored paper for the schedules. Motion was passed to not used colored paper. The minority opinion was heard and the motion was reconsidered to have Tom bring pricing difference back to intergroup for reconsideration.

The Sunday Serenity Group in Kapa'a voted to bring a motion to Intergroup to be taken back to the AA Groups on Kauai for discussion and a vote that:

Literature study meeting to be listed on the website and schedule shall use literature such as is available from the Intergroup literature locker-that is, AA Grapevine booklets, AAWS books, booklets, pamphlets. The Sunday Serenity Group is asking that Kauai AA Groups discuss this at your Group Conscience business meetings and have your Groups representatives bring your votes to the September 5th Intergroup meeting.

Discussion by Intergroup if meetings using outside literature for example the little red book, bible or any other non conference approved should be added to the AA meeting schedule. No motions were made. More discussion needed.

New Business- HICYPAA needs money for their upcoming event. They have been asking groups for help. A representative from their committee will be asked to bring their needs to next Intergroup meeting for consideration.

Treasurer's Report- accepted

Schedules- Approximately 2-3 months for changes and updates before next printing.

Garden Island Sobriety- New issues was brought and available to distribute back to the groups.

Literature- Susan Ok stepping down as chair of literature. Bob B. will be new literature chair. Thank you Susan for your service.

Website- Susan Ok has served for 5 years as web madam and is looking for volunteers to join web committee to possible phase in new webmaster.2 year commitment and Susan is available to train for position.

Hotline- Was down for a week or 2 and came back up. Who ever is watching it maybe tripping the lockout.

District Report- Jonathan is off island. Delegate is coming with report August 7 & 8 with report. Kauai's hosting Jan 30-31 2016 Area 17 Inventory.

Attendees:

Ann W. Visiting GSR

Bob B. Intergroup Rep, Literature Chair

Cindy C. Intergroup Secretary

John S. Intergroup Rep

Mark M. Intergroup Rep

Mike C. Intergroup Rep, Alt Chair

Susan Ok Intergroup Rep, Webmadam

Susan O'n Intergroup Chair

Tom R. Intergroup Rep, Treasurer

Group Reports:

Tom R.- Koloa Friday Night Big Book meeting needs support. 24 years cycling. Numbers go up and down when we are looking for a chair person.

Mark M. Its Not Them- meeting uses AA literature meetings should reflect AA literature.

Susan On- Steps to Freedom- small party. Meeting has great attendance.

John S. Kilauai Group- nothing to report. John just moved here from Northern California.

Susan Ok- Sunday Serenity Group-Brought motion to Intergroup.

Bob B. Koloa Aloha- Friday slowed to 12-15 people from 30. Changed the way they ran the meeting. Concern with why Friday meeting has dropped in attendance. Jeff is willing to step up and be the secretary. Sunday stronger with locals.

Mike C.- Hui'Ohana- Stick meeting, Big Book and Came to Believe. Paid \$645 for the 4th of July event. Was a great event Group has T shirts, totes ect. Uncle Ron wants to retire from being the treasurer. Treasurer needs to attend every meeting.

Cindy C. Come As You Are- Cindy has passed the treasure position on to Michelle.